Wael Chaabani Sales representative



Personal details

- Wael Chaabani
- wchabeni@gmail.com
- **J** +974 77516029
- Sikkat fuwairit 827 122104 Doha
- march 25, 1998
- Permis B
- ბე Homme
- Tunisian

Italian

Languages

French	••••
Arabe	••••
English	••••

....

Profile

Currently looking for a new job . I hold a sales representative . I have 5 years of experience in this field . I have great communication skills . I speak arabic , italian , french and english very well . I am responsible , dynamic and punctual .

Education

Diploma in higher education

Sep 2017 - Jul 2021

Higher institute of technological studies, Nabeul

It was a successful experience

Employment

Warehouse manager and sales

Jun 2018 - Dec 2019

assistant

Bonus +, Tunisia

- Executing all presentations, ordering, inventory, sales, planning and delivering of products.
- · management a team of nine workers .
- Assist customers by providing information and resolving any problems.

Cashier

Jan 2020 - Sep 2021

Attia froid, Kelibiaa

- Ability to work in a fast paced environment and under pressure
- · Calculate total payments received during the day
- · Checking daily cash accounts

Sales representative

Oct 2021 - Jun 2023

Brima distribution, Kelibia

- Preparing deliveries for the van drivers to take out .
- Organizing the warehouse and arranging inventory .
- Point out the arrived goods before added to stock .